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No. F.6/DFS/MS/2025/SZ/ | 7} %-©
To

Sh. Sreejith T, 1PS.
Superintendent of Police (Admin).
NIA HQ. New Delhi-110003

Sub: Regarding provisional renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of NIA Headquarters

Office Building. New Delhi.

roj-159/Data Centre/NIA-HQ/2025/10021 dated
72 and 4373 dated 31/07/2025,
ise was re-visited by
of Mr. Veer Singh

This is with reference to your letter No. P
31/07/2025 received in this department vide outdoor diary No. 43
on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is 10 inform you that the prem
the officer concerned of this department on 15/09/2025 in the presence
(Inspector). NIA, HQ to verify the compliance of shortcomings issued by this office vide letter No.
F.6/DFS/MS/Business/SZ/2023/4430 dated 13/12/2023 and observed that the shortcomings are not

yet complied.

In view of the above. the application for renewal of fire safety certificate cannot be
considered at this stage. You are requested to rectify the shortcomings under intimation to this

department for further action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service
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TERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/Business/SZ/2023/ Y413 o Dated: |3 / /2 /2023
To

Sh. S B Raimedhi, IPS,
Superintendent of Police (Project),
NIA Headquarters, New Delhi~110003

Sub:

Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/ ildi
o NIA Headquarters, Office Building at Opposite
CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi. , : "

Sir,

. Please refer t.o your letter No. Project-E-48/001-HQ-Offi/2013/NIA/16244 dated 09/11/2023
received through this department outdoor diary No. 8561 dated 13/11/2023, on the subject cited

ab'ove. In this connection, the NIA Headquarters building was inspected by the officer concerned of
this department on 05/12/2023 to adjudge the availability and operability of fire safety measures

provided therein. During the course of inspection Sh. Alok Pandey (Sub Insp.) & Sh Dev Kumar
(Fire Operator) was present. The shortcomings observed are as below.

1.

The ventilation/smoke management system in basement found non-functional.
2.

The old/waste material/furniture was piled up in basement, which is hazardous from fire

safety point of view as numerous vehicles are parked in the basement.

3. The hose reel hose found provided but non-functional at 1* floor and without shut-off nozzle
in basement. The condition of most of the hose-reel drums was unsatisfactory.

4. The automatic fire detection system found non-functional at all floors and in an office at 6"
floor, even the detectors cover was not removed.

5. The diesel (standby) fire pump was non-functional and other fire pumps were not on auto
mode also insufficient light and poor cleanliness/maintenance observed in fire pump room.

6. The hydrant boxes found provided but rusted/corroded.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be
considered at this stage. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department for further consideration in the matter.




